Minutes for Town of Minnesott Beach
Board of Commissioners' Meeting
January 9, 2018

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners (BOC), Town of Minnesott Beach, was held
Tuesday, January 9, 2017 at 7:00 P.M at the Minnesott Beach Town Hall.

Board members present: Mayor Tim Fowler, Commissioner Cliff Braly, Mayor Pro Tem
Adam Garfinkel, Commissioner Pete Hall and Commissioner Cathy Hurm.
Board members absent: none

Others present: Carolyn Braly, Town Manager; Donna Scott, Town Clerk.

Mayor Fowler welcomed everyone to the meeting, called the meeting to order at 7:00pm
with a moment of silence and lead everyone in the pledge of alliance to the flag.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to the January 9, 2018 BOC agenda.
Mayor Fowler added there be a 3™ person to sign checks. Commissioner Braly asked if the
town should pick up limbs that fell during the ice storm. Commissioner Hall moved to
approve the agenda as amended. All ayes.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to December 12, 2017 regular meeting
minutes. Commissioner Hurm moved to approve the December 12, 2017 minutes. All ayes.

Public Comments: none
Town Manager’s report: There are two approved permits for new homes in Arlington
Place.

Planning Board Report: Chairman Garfinkel reported there was no January Planning
Board meeting. Mayor Fowler reported he has asked Commissioner Garfinkel to stay
on as Chairman and Liaison until such time as a new chairman is appointed.

O1d Business for discussion and possible action: none
New Business:
1. Policies — Mayor Fowler
2. Commissioners’ responsibilities — Mayor Fowler
3. Third signature on check book — Mayor Fowler
4. Town pick up of limbs from ice storm — Commissioner Braly

Policies: Mayor Fowler reported he had taken all of the town’s policies and tried to
modernize, standardize and simplify. He provided copies of the policies he is referring
to. Mayor Fowler asked for guidance from the commissioners. Commissioner Hurm
said some of these are more for guidance than they are policies. The consolidation of
the public works was good. She had a question about the informal contract policy
regarding advertising. She asked, even though it is not required, do we want to
advertise in the newspaper in addition to our website? Commissioner Braly said the
state has very specific guidelines regarding advertising. Commissioner Garfinkel said
we need to be careful about what limits we put into place.



Mayor Fowler said he combined the Office Policy and the Holiday Policy into one.
Commissioner Garfinkel asked about paid holidays for employees. Mayor Fowler
asked how would it work for part-time employees? Commissioner Garfinkel said he
wants to consider it.

Mayor Fowler presented the Ethics policy. He said this one is required by the state.
Commissioner Garfinkel asked if we represent the fiduciary interests of the “town” or
the citizens? Mayor Fowler said ultimately, we are responsible to the Town of
Minnesott Beach and its citizens.

Mayor Fowler presented the Recognition Policy. The maximum amount of funds to be
expended in recognition to anyone will be $50.00.

Mayor Fowler presented the Closed Session Meetings Policy. This will remain as
written in the Policy and Procedures Manual.

Mayor Fowler presented the Contribution Policy. Certain criteria must be met to
include that any contributions made shall remain in the Town of Minnesott Beach.
Applicants may hold a 501(c)(3) tax status and/or have in existence a credible history
of financial responsibility.

Mayor Fowler made mention of Commissioner’s responsibilities. There was no
discussion and responsibilities were accepted as written. Mayor Fowler made a motion
to accept as proposed. All Ayes.

‘Mayor Fowler proposed that an additional Commissioner have the authority to sign
checks in the absence of Mayor Fowler and /or Commissioner Hall. Mayor Pro Tem
Adam Garfinkel was granted the authority to do so. No objections.

Commissioner Braly presented the Board with a request for additional Storm Clean-up
when necessary. Along with the snow and rain came several large trees that split and
covered partial town roads. Commissioner Braly traveled the towns roads and arranged
for the removal and disposal of those tree limbs. A motion was made for a Town Clean
up following any major storm for debris. All Ayes.

Financial Report - Commissioner Hurm reported revenues are coming in as expected with
expenses well within the budgeted totals. Commissioner Hurm moved to transfer $300
from Acct #432 Truck Insurance to Acct #407 Advertising. All ayes. The Town’s current
assets as of December 31, 2017 are: First Citizen's Bank Checking $44,907.39; First
Citizen's MM $133,999.60; First South Bank & Savings $217,517.86; North Carolina
Management Trust is $202,850.00; Petty Cash $50.00. The town currently has CDs at First
South Bank & Savings total $228,806.62. Total assets for the Town are $850,128.53. The
commissioners all had a copy of the financial report which, by reference, is made a part of
the minutes and may be viewed at the townhall.

A mo#jon was made to adjourn the meeting. All Ayes.

Saadl_

Donng'écott, Town Clerk




